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Paul Davis

From: Paul Shumejko

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2007 3:40 PM
To: Roger Rousse; Paul Davis

Subject; Gravel Roads

Roger and Paul:

| spoke to Pylan and he hasn't had a chance to get together a detail, but we discussed the following:

1) Two twelve foot HMA lanes.
2) Mixture of curb & gutter and open-ditch (3' paved, 3' gravel). Wili probably install more ¢ & g to avoid ditching

and further impacts to trees.
3) Gravel to paved roads are typically designed for unposted (55 MPH) conditions. Curves and sight lines may

reduce speed design.
4} They will try to maintain a 12' clear zone from edge of lane line.

Dylan Foukes - (248} 858-4830

Padl &, Sumeko, VE. PICE
Transportation Engineer
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